Willapa Community Network Minutes March 7, 2018

Attendees: Doug Sheaffer, and Bob Powell, O3A & I&A, Mary Goelz and Kelsey Hopstad, PCHD, Bethany Barnard, GHC, Kathryn Staats, Business Week, Emily Popovich, Ray TRL, Jewel Hardy, ABC, Carole Halsan, Tim Russ and Marlynn Jenkins of WHH, Sarah Glorian, NW Justice, Michael Geer-Wagenblast, DRC, Sheri Blakley, DSHS, Bennett Fairlie, CCAP, Paige Coleman, TAC, Becky Fischer and Bree Shinkle, PCYA, Adam Marquis, WBH, Amy Nelson, Bethany Schwiesow, Andrea Edwards, SB/ELC

I Call to Order: 11:10

II Review of the prior meeting minutes: Were approved with corrections

III Roundtable:

- a Kelsey Hopstad, PCHD: Coordinator for the coalition "Road to Resiliency" out of South Bend School District. Hear to talk about "Guiding Good Choices" the parenting program in South Bend and soon in Raymond. This is a great program to help open conversation with 9 to 13 year olds. Any caregiver in a child's life needing support and resources to face adverse childhood experiences is welcome. A registration flyer was handed out. Drug Take back will be May 28th in front of Pioneer Grocery.
- b Bennett Fairlie, CCAP:
- c Katheryn Staats, GHC/Business Week: We are in need of company advisors which is a week-long commitment. The company advisor training is this Friday from noon to 4pm. A card was handed out with contract information.
- d Bethany Barnard, GHC: Grays Harbor College is offering two community forums March 28th at the Riverview Campus and 29th in Ilwaco from 4 to 6pm. We are offering a 2 year degree at the community campuses starting next year.
- e Tim Russ, WHH:
- f Sarah Glorian, NWJP: We have a position posted for a third attorney for our office.
- g Jewel Hardy, ABC: We are working on a Job Fair and would like to Thank WCN for the mini grant funds to help with this project. A signup sheet was passed around for anyone interested in participating in the program.
- h Michael Geer-Wagenblast, DRC: The 40 hour Basic Mediation Training is coming up April 20th noon to 8pm, 21st, 22nd, 28th and 29th at 9am to 6pm for cost of \$350. I am also a part of the Road to Resiliency which is a great program.
- i Mary Goelz, PCHD: We recently hired Jud Comer as the jail liaison for inmates needing mental health services during and after being their time in the system. WellSpring will have a training on March 21st from 10am to 2pm on trauma informed care within the healthcare services. CPAA Medicaid Transformation project was accepted. We will be working on difference projects in our community and would like involvement from WCN members of the needs of our community.
- i Bethany Schwiesow, SB/ELC:
- k Andi Edwards, SB/ELC:
- I Amy Nelson, SB/ELC: We are starting our Families Moving Forward Parenting Classes for anyone parenting 3 to 5 year olds. Flyers were handed out.
- m Sheri Blakely, DSHS: Working Families Support program has been extended.

- n Becky Fischer, PCYA: Saturday March 10th 9am to 3pm Washington Non-Profits is bringing a non-profit 101 training for \$20 at the Cranberry Museum in Long Beach. A leadership design team funded by nine foundations look at how to best develop leadership in non-profits is coming to Tacoma on March 26th from 8am to 2pm. I will forward digital copies for the WCN distribution list along with ACES training flyer.
- o Bree Shinkle, PCYA: Big Brothers Big Sisters is looking to expand their community matches open to anyone over 18 years of age with a valid driver's license and car insurance. They would like to expand the Bigs with Badges. Flyers were handed out.
- p Bob Powell, O3A: Flyers were pass around.
- q Doug Schaeffer, O3A: Continuing case management for in-home care, working with Medicare, senior legal advice clinics and Family Caregiver Support program.
- r Emily Popovich, TRL: Handouts for event at Pacific County Libraries were passed around. Author talk by Karen Harris Tully will be March 15th at 5:30 pm.
- s Adam Marquis, WBH: Presentation today.
- t Carole Halsan, WHH: We have all of our physicians onboard. WHH also belongs to a group of 13 original critical access hospitals and have been working with a consultant over the years to find out how to develop the payment model for the smaller hospitals and working with HCA and CMS with the changes.
- u Paige Coleman, TAC: TAC is a drug free coalition and working to expand their area from Bay Center to Tokeland and in all three area schools. Our next meeting will be 3:15 pm this Monday at the Raymond Library to talk about what the committees will be working on; what their planning and executing over the next couple of months. We have a Spring Town Hall coming up, the Drug Take Back program, and planning for the After Prom Party and other opportunities to support the youth in our community.

IV New Business: none

V Presentation for the month: Adam Marquis from Willapa Behavorial Health gave a PowerPoint presentation on Willapa Behavorial Health and their programs.

VI Presentation for April: Doug Schaeffer, O3A

VII Presentation for May: Nataly Renteria-Gomez with Amerigroup on their services

VIII Next Meeting: April 4, 2018

IX Adjournment: 12:35pm